

## Contact Me

- +447575461374
- yatskevychalina@gmail.com
- Greenhithe, United Kingdom
- behance.net/alinyatskevych

# Alina Yatskevych

## About Me

I am a UX/UI designer with over 3 years of experience. I started as a freelancer but in the last two years, I have been employed by a London agency. My responsibilities include creating interface designs for websites and mobile applications, responsive design, and accessibility design. I work well with others but am also able to take the initiative and work well by myself. I have strong multitasking skills and can work on a variety of projects simultaneously. I love my work and enjoy seeing strong designs supporting projects in being successful.

## Languages

- Ukrainian - native
- Russian - fluent
- English - B2 - C1

## Social networks

- yatskevych\_web\_design
- alina-yatskevych-079998207

## Education

- Google**  
Build Wireframes and Low-Fidelity Prototypes 2022
- Google**  
Start the UX Design Process Empathise, Define, and Ideate 2022
- Google**  
Foundations of User Experience (UX) Design 2022
- Prog.kiev.ua**  
UX/UI & Web Designer 2020
- Khmel'nitsky cooperative trade and economic institute**  
Organisation and service in restaurants and trade establishments 2008-2014

## Tools

- Figma ● ● ● ●
- WIX/ Editor X ● ● ● ●
- Illustrator ● ● ● ●
- Photoshop ● ● ● ●
- Canva ● ● ● ●

# Alina Yatskevych

## Skills

- Website Design
- Adaptive Design
- Mobile Application Design
- Accessibility Design
- Branding
- Logo Design
- Social Media Creatives
- Creating a website on WIX/Editor X
- WIX/Editor X Databases
- WIX/Editor X Dynamic Pages
- Basic SEO

## Experiences

May 2020 - March 2021

### Freelance - UX/UI Designer

- Creation of design for websites
- Designing email newsletters
- Graphic design for various printed materials.

March 2021 - May 2023

### Senior UX/UI Designer - Davydov Consulting Limited

- Designing websites and mobile applications
- Website adaptation for mobile devices

- Social Media Creative Design
- Working with databases, dynamic pages, repeaters, connectors (WIX/ Editor X)
- Branding
- Logo design
- Accessibility Design
- Analysis of the terms of reference
- Sending a daily report to the client on the work performed
- Teamwork
- Managing multiple projects at the same time, prioritising tasks
- Working under pressure to stick deadlines
- Internship and training for junior designers